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mmmtwymkttmct 18 Ootober
gainat the declassification of
54 aa docaunent CD-871. I might
soution tknt our isguiry to you in August (1968)
vas in amticipation of further pressure for the
relesse ef Warren Cosnission papevs, & pressure
which has not meterislized. aamdtmlr. there is
gfév lt the preseat time, any iauntm to release

em, the petata aade by you im Ietm pmm ;
every reason to keep the damaz of the
public domain,
wﬁ.t_!g kindent regards,
Simcerely,
75/ Richard HoTmd'
Pirecter
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